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Rurukshetra Rural Municipality
Office Of The Rural Municipal Executive

Ghiubensi, Gulmi, Lumbini Province

Invitation for Bids
First Date of  Publication: 19th December, 2025 (2082/09/04)

Office of Rurukshetra Rural Municipality, Ghiubensi, Gulmi invites only electronic bids for the following works under  National Competitive 
Bidding (NCB).

S.
N.

Contract No./
IFB No.

Estimated 
amount 

(Inclusive 
of VAT) NRS

Name of the Project& 
Location

Price of 
bid 

Document 
NRS

Last Date 
of Bid 

Submission

Date and 
Time Bid 
Opening

Bid Security /
Bid Security

Validity 
Period

Bid 
Security 

NRS

1. ORRM-W-NCB-
25-082/83

23,52,291.12/-
Gulmi Jilla Ruru 
4 Maa Baletaksar 

Bhadaarman Gnawa 
Mabi Kshetrama 

Purwadhar Nirman 
Karya

3,000/-
18th January,  

2026
(2082/10/04) 

Before 12:00 hr

18th January,  
2026

(2082/10/04) 
At13:00 hr

90/120days 64,000/-

1.	 Bidders may down load the bidding document for e-submission from PPMO website www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp.
2.	 Information for depositing the cost of bidding document and Bid Security 
	 Name of Bank: Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd, Gulmi
	 Office Name: Rurukshetra Rural Municipality
	 GA 1.1 RURU KSHETRA GA.PA. AANTARIK RAJASHO KHATA: 29001400000024 (For Bid Document Fee) 
	 Revenue Code Number(RajaswaShrishak No): 14229 
	 GA 3.1 RURU KSHETRA GA.PA. DHARAUTI KHATA. : 29001400000116 (for Bid Security)
3.	 Ifthe office happens to be closed on the date of opening of the bids as specified, the bids will be opened on the next working day at the 

same time and venue.
4.	 The person, firm or company blacklisted as per Public Procurement Act-2063 with amendment, shall be inelegible to submit the bid 

and also the proprietor of such firm or company shall be ineligible to submit the bid from another new firm or company.
5.	 Matters not covered by this notice shall be in accordance with Public Procurement Act-2063 with amendment and Public Procurement 

Regulation-2064 with amendment and other prevailing regulations.
6.	 The Employer reserves the right to accept or reject,wholly or partly any or all the bids without assigning reason, whatsoever.
	 Eligible bidders may obtain further information from Rurukshetra Rural Municipality office during office hour or may visit PPMO 

web portal  www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp
Act. Chief Administrative officer

lznaGbL b/efp kq k|lqmofaf6 jg 
k}bfjf/ lnnfd laqmL ;DaGwL ;"rgf

klxnf] k6s ;"rgf k|sflzt ldltM @)*@÷)(÷)$ ut]
	 o; ;fd'bflos jg pkef]Qmf ;d"xsf] :jLs[t jg 
Joj:yfkg sfo{of]hgf cg';f/ l8lehg jg sfof{no afFs]sf] r=g+= 
@&#( ldltM@)*)÷!!÷#) sf] jg k}bfjf/ ;+sng ;xdlt adf]lhd 
pTkflbt sf7 / bfp/fx? dWo] cfGtl/s vkt eO{ afFsL /x]sf uf]lnof 
sf7 tyf bfp/fx?nfO{ l8lehg jg sfo{no afFs]sf] r=g+= !%() ldltM 
@)*@÷)(÷)! ut]sf] afXo lnnfd ;xdlt adf]lhd ;d"xsf] 3f6u2L 
df /x]sf ;fn, sdf{, c;gf, bjbj] / wf}6L hftsf s'n hDdf uf]lnof 
yfg @^ sf] @$*=!) So"=lkm6 sf7 tyf ;fn hftsf] ^ r§f / cGo 
hftsf] $ r§f bfp/fnfO{ xfn h]–h:tf] cj:yfdf 5, ;f]xL cj:yfdf 
cfˆg} vr{df p7fO{ n}hfg'kg]{ ul/ lnnfd laqmL ug{' kg]{ ePsfn] of] 
;'rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] xf] . O{R5's jg k}bfj/sf] lnnfd laqmLdf 
efu lngsf nflu l8lehg jg sfof{nodf ;'rLs[t ePsf ;Mldn jf 
sDkgLn] of] klxnf] k6s ;'rgf k|sflzt ePsf] ldltn] @! -PSsfO;_ 
lbg leq l;naGbL af]nkq vl/b ug{ / @@ lbg leq l;naGbL af]nkq 
btf{ ug{ cfxjfg ul/G5 . o; ;DaGwL la:t[t hfgsf/Lsf] nfuL o; 
;fd'bflos jg pkef]Qmf ;d"xsf] sfof{nodf ;Dks{ /fVg ;lsg]5 . 
k'0f{ Joxf]/fsf] ;"rgf o; ;fd'bflos jg pkef]Qmf ;d"xsf] sfof{nosf] 
;"rgf kfl6df 6fF; ul/Psf] 5 .  

>L 5u|xjf ;fd'bflos jg pkef]Qmf ;d"x
8'8'jf uf=kf–)%, afFs]

;'/lIft eljiosf nflu gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] 
sd{rf/L art j[l4 cjsf; sf]ifdf ;xefuL xf]cf}+ 

o; sfo{qmdsf d'Vo ljz]iftfx? M
n	;+ul7t ;+:yfdf sfo{/t ;a} sd{rf/Lx? ;xefuL x'g ;Sg] .
n	art ;'? u/]sf] ! jif{kl5 art /sdsf] () k|ltzt;Dd /sd ;fk6L kfOg] .
n	lwtf]df cfwfl/t cfjf; lgdf{0f tyf 3/ km\Nof6 vl/bsf] nflu ¿= ! s/f]8 / hUuf vl/bsf] 

nflu ¿= &% nfv;Dd shf{ ;'ljwf .
n	;xefuLx?nfO{ 3/ dd{t tyf ;hfj6sf] nflu ¿= @% nfv;Dd shf{ ;'ljwf .
n	lwtf]df cfwfl/t ;fdflhs e}k/L cfpg] sfo{sf] nflu ?= %) nfv;Ddsf] ;/n shf{ ;'ljwf . 
n	hDdf artdf cfsif{s Jofh / yk k|ltkmn kfOg] .
n	;xefuL artstf{sf] b'3{6gf eO{ d[To' ePdf ¿= @ nfv;Ddsf] ljkb ;x'lnotsf] Joj:yf . 
n	cfos/ lgodfjnL @)%(, -kGwf} ;+zf]wg ;lxt_ cg';f/ jflif{s ¿= % nfv jf lgwf{/0f of]Uo 

cfosf] Ps ltxfO{df h'g 36L x'G5 ;f] /sd;Dd s/ 5'6 kfOg] .
n	;xeflusf] d[To' ePdf ?= #),))).–lqmof vr{ kfOg] .

gful/s k]G;g of]hgfdf ;xefuL xf]cf}+ 
cjsfz kl5sf] hLjg ;'/lIft agfcf}+

o; of]hgfsf d'Vo ljz]iftfx¿ M 
n	;a} ;]jfx? cgnfO{gaf6 lng ;lsg] .
n	;a} g]kfnL gful/s ;xefuL x'g ;Sg] .
n	u}/ cfjfl;o tyf a}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf /x]sf g]kfnL gful/s ;d]t ;xefuL x'g ;Sg] .
n	Go"gtd dfl;s kf“r ;o ?k}of hDdf u/]/ of]hgfdf ;xefuL x'g ;lsg] . cfkm\gf] Ifdtf cg';f/ 

!) n] efu hfg] hlt;'s} /sd klg hDdf ug{ ;lsg] .
n	hDdf ePsf] /sddf cfsif{s Aofh k|ltkmn kfOg] . o;sf cltl/Qm cGo ;'ljwf;d]t ePsf] .
n	;f7L jif{ pd]/ k'/f ePkl5 dfl;s ?kdf lgodfg';f/ k]G;g lng ;lsg] . k]G;g lng grfx]df 

of]hgfdf ;xefuL ePsf] lglZrt ;dokl5 Psd'i6 /sd lkmtf{ e'QmfgL lng ;lsg] .

lj:t[t hfgsf/Lsf nfluM
sf]ifsf] j]a;fO6 www=nlk=org=np df x]g{'x'g .

6]lnkmf]g g+= )!–%(&)@)! s]=sf= tyf zfvf sfof{no a'6jn )&!–%#$%@!÷(*%&)$$%@!

gful/s nufgL sf]if 
zfvf sfof{noM a'6jn

Shivraj Municipality
Office of Municipal Executive

Chandrauta, Kapilvastu, Lumbini Province 

Invitation for online sealed Quotation
Date of first publication: 2082/09/04 (19th Dec, 2025)   

	 The Shivraj Municipality, Office of the Municipal Executive, Chandrauta Kapilvastu invites online sealed-Quotation system from 
eligible bidders for the procurement of following Works. The bidders can visit the PPMO website for the brief description with Public entity 
name: Shivraj Municipality, Office of Municipal Executive Chandrauta, Kapilvastu.

S.
N.

Contract
ID Name of Projects Estimated Amount 

including VAT and PS
Bid Security

(NRs.)
Bid 

Doc fee
Final Bid 

Submission Date & Time

 1. 25/SM/SQ/
W1/082/83

Umeri nakulko millbata bankatta jane sadak 
stharunnati, kapilvastu/Aavi. Bankasbasa ko 
compound wall nirman

1472310.15  40000 

    1000 4th Jan, 2026        
12:00 pm2.

26/SM/SQ/
W10/082/83

Bakauliko shiva mandir purwadhar 
stharunnati, Adhuro shivalaya sitalapurko 
purwadhar nirman

1469721.42 35000

 3. 27/SM/SQ/
W6/082/83

Birpur swasthye chaukima khanepani tatha 
sarsafai, purwadhar nirman 1716992.66  40000

Chief Administrative Officer

n	hGd btf{, d[To' btf{, ljjfx btf{, ;DaGw ljR5]b Pj+ a;fO{ ;/fO{ h:tf JolQmut 
36gf ;dod} btf{ u/f}+ .

n	cfkm\gf] 3/ tyf k;naf6 lg:sfl;t kmf]xf]/x? tf]s]sf] :yfgdf /fVg] u/f}+, kmf]xf]/sf] 
k|s[lt 5'6\ofP/ lj;h{g u/f}+ .  

n	;fdflhs ;'/Iff eQf k|fKt ug]{ nfeu|fxLx?n] cfkm\gf] gfd eQf kfpg] lni6df 5 
5}g k|To]s ;fpg dlxgfdf cf–cfkm\gf] j8f sfof{nodf uO{ a'emf}+ / 9'Ss xf]cf}+ .

n	v'Nnf :yfgdf lb;flk;fj gu/f}+, ;Eo gful/ssf] kl/ro lbcf}+ . 
n	s/x? ;dod} a'emfO{ ljsf; lgdf{0fdf ;xefuL agf}+ .
n	Knfli6ssf emf]nfsf] k|of]unfO{ lg?T;flxt u/f+}+, jftfj/0f ;+/If0fdf h'6f}+ . 
n	cfkm\gf rf}kfof 5f8f g5f8f}+, b'3{6gf Go"lgs/0fdf ;xsfo{ u/f}+ . 
n	hf8f] df};d ;'? eP;“u} Gofgf] sk8fx?sf] k|of]u u/f}+ . 
n	;fj{hlgs ;DklQsf] ;+/If0f u/f}+ .
n	?v /f]kf}+ jftfj/0f ;+/If0f u/f}+, xl/ofnL a9fcf}+ .  
n	pGgt gZnsf kz'kfng ul/ :j/f]huf/L ;[hgf u/f}+ .
n	;fj{hlgs :yn, gbL Pj+ vf]nf gfnfx?nfO{ kmf]xf]/ tyf 9n lj;h{g :yn gagfcf+} .
n	wd{, ;+:s[lt, ;Dkbfsf] hu]gf{ u/f}+, df}lns klxrfgsf] ;+/If0f u/f}+ .
n	n}l·s lx+;fsf] cGTo u/f}+ .

ufpFjf;Lx?df 
       xflb{s cg'/f]w

ljhogu/ ufpFkflnsf 
ufpF sfo{kflnsfsf] sfof{no

v'?x'l/of,slknj:t', n'lDagL k|b]z

uf]kfnaxfb'/ yfkf du/
cWoIf

nIdLs'df/L rf}w/L
pkfWoIf

lxdnfn ljZjsdf{
k|d'v k|zf;sLo clws[t

a'6jn, k'; # -d];;_ . sflnsf dfgj1fg 
dfljsf] ^% cf}F jflif{sf]T;jsf] cj;/df hf/L 
sflnsf sk–@)*@  df lhNnf :t/Lo 5fq5fqf 
elnan k|ltof]uLtf / sa8\8L k|ltof]uLtfdf 
gscfp6 r/0fsf ;a}  v]n  ;lsPsf 5g\ .  
lalxaf/ ljBfnodf ePsf]  lhNnf:t/Lo dflj 
5fq elnan k|ltof]lutfdf & j6f ljBfno  
cl3Nnf] r/0fdf k|j]z u/]sf 5g\ . 

klxnf] v]n cS;kmf]8{ dflj / ;u/dfyf 
dfljsf lardf ePsf]df @–) n] cS;kmf]8{ ljhoL 
ePsf] 5 . o:t}  Pe/]i6 dflj / dl0fd's'Gbsf 
lardf ePsf] v]ndf dl0fd's'Gb ;f]emf] ;]6df 
ljhoL ePsf] 5 .

Go" xf]/fOhg / plh/l;+x dfljsf ljrdf 
ePsf]df ;f]emf] ;]6df Go" xf]/fOhg ljhoL ePsf] 
5 . o:t} sflnsf dfgj1fg dflj / ;}gfd}gf 

dfljsf lardf ePsf] v]ndf ;}gfd}gf dflj @–!  
;]6n] ljhoL ePsf] 5 . bLk af]l8{Ë dflj / b]jbx 
klAnsf ljrdf ePsf]df b]jbx klAns dflj 
;f]emf] ;]6n] ljhoL ePsf] 5 eg] ;]G6 hf];]km / 
kz'klt dfljsf] lardf ePsf] v]ndf ;]G6 hf];]km 
dflj ;f]emf] ;]6n] ljhoL x'Fb} cl3Nnf] r/0fdf 
k|j]z u/]sf] ljBfnosf v]ns'b ;ldlt ;b:o 
lzIfs lx/fdfg k|wfgn] hfgsf/L lbP .

o:t} 5fq elnansf] ;ftf}F v]n sflGt 
dflj / ;Ltf dfljsf lardf ePsf]df ;Ltf dflj 
@–! n] ljhoL ePsf] xf] . o:t} 5fqf elnan 
k|ltof]lutfdf sflnsf dfgj1fg dflj / gjLg 
dfljsf ljrdf ePsf] v]ndf gjLg dflj ;f]emf] 
;]6n] ljhoL x'Fb} cl3Nnf] r/0fdf k|j]z u/]sf] 5 
. o:t} Go" xf]/fOhg dflj / lbk af]l8{Ësf] ljrdf 
ePsf]sf  Go" xf]/fOhg ;f]emf] ;]6n] ljhoL ePsf] 

xf] . o:t} Pe/]i6 dflj / a'4 klAnssf lardf 
ePsf]df @–! n] Pe/]i6 dflj, sflGt dflj  / 
gjLg dfljsf lardf ePsf]df @–! n] gjLg dflj 
/ s'j/jtL{ dflj / ;Ltf dfljsf ljrdf ePsf] 
v]ndf ;f]emf] ;]6n] s'j/jtL{ dflj ljhoL x'Fb} 
cl3Nnf] r/f0fdf k|j]z u/]sf] xf] .

sa8\8L k|ltof]uLtftkm{ 5fqdf gjLg dflj, 
cS;kmf]8{ dflj, O8g af]l8{Ë, sflnsf dfgj1fg 
dflj, dl0fd's'Gb dflj ljhoL eP/ cl3Nnf]  
r/0fdf k|j]z u/]sf 5g\ . 5fqftkm{ kz'ktL dflj, 
sflnsf dfgj1fg dflj, gjLg dflj / sfGtL dflj 
ljhoL eP/ cl3Nnf] r/0fdf k|j]z u/]sf x'g\  .

sflnsf dfgj1fg dfljn]  k'; ^ ut] ;]S6/ @ 
df 5fqj[lQ ljt/0f;lxt ;Ddfg sfo{qmd cfof]hgf 
u/]sf] 5 eg] d"n ;df/f]x k'; & ut] sflnsfgu/ 
;]S6/ ! df eJo ;df/f]xsf lardf x'g] 5 .

af}4 ljZjljBfnodf ljb]zL ljBfyL{sf] cfsif{0f      
n'lDagL, k'; # -d];;_ . n'lDagL 
af}4 ljZjljBfnodf ljb]zL 
ljBfyL{sf] cfsif{0f a9\b} uPsf] 5 . 
af}4 bz{g tyf ;f] ;DalGwt ljifox? 
cWoogsf nflu ljb]zL ljBfyL{sf] 
;+Vof a9\b} uPsf] ljZjljBfnon] 
hgfPsf] 5 . ljZjljBfnon] 

n'lDagLdf af}4 bz{g s]G›Lt / 
a'6jn tyf b]jbxdf k|of]lus 
af}4cGtu{tsf z}lIfs sfo{qmdx? 
;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . :gfts, 
:gftsf]Q/ tyf ljBfjfl/lw txdf 
ljb]zL ljBfyL{x? egf{ ePsf 5g\ .
ljZjljBfnodf rLg, ef/t, 
>Ln+sf, e'6fg, Dofgdf/, hfkfg, 
dn]l;ofnufotsf b]zsf 
ljBfyL{x?n] cWoog ul//x]sf 5g\ . 
;a}eGbf w]/} rLgsf ljBfyL{x? /x]sf 
5g\ . a'l4hd P08 g]kfn :6l8h, 
a'l4hd P08 kL;, a'l4hd P08 
lxdfno;lxtsf ljifodf ljb]zL 
ljBfyL{sf] cfsif{0f b]lvPsf] xf] .
n'lDagL af}4 ljZjljBfno 
af}4 cWoog ;+sfosf 
8Lg 8f=dfl0fs/Tg zfSon] 
ljBfjfl/lwb]lv :gfts tx;Dd} 
ljb]zL ljBfyL{x? egf{ ePsf] 
atfP . …ljb]zLdf ljBfyL{n] xfd|f] 
ljZjljBfnonfO{ ljZjf; u/]sf 5g\, 
xfdL u'0f:t/Lo lzIff k|bfgdf k|ltj4 
/x]sf 5f}F,Ú pgn] eg] .
ljZjljBfnodf xfn ! ;o %& 
hgf ljb]zL ljBfyL{ cWoog/t 
/x]sf 5g\ . gofF eO/x]sf] :gfts 
/ :gftsf]Q/ txsf] egf{df klg 
ljb]zL ljBfyL{x?n] cfj]bg lbPsf 
5g\ . ljZjljBfnodf s'n # xhf/ 
ljBfyL{ cWoog ub}{ cfO/x]sf 5g\ .
n'lDagL af}4 ljZjljBfnosf] 
;l6{lkms]6 rLgsf] lzIff dGqfnon] 

dfGotf lbg] lg0f{o u/]sf] 5 . rLgsf] 
lzIff dGqfnocGtu{tsf] 5fqj[l 
cfbfgk|bfg ;]jf s]G›n] ljBfyL{n] 
n'lDagL af}4 ljZjljBfnoaf6 k|fKt 
u/]sf] pkflwnfO{ dfGotf lbg] eGb} 
;"lrs[t u/]sf] 5 .
:s'n ckm 8]enkd]G6 :6l8h P08 

PKnfO8 ;fOG;sf lgb]{zs 8f=s'df/ 
v8\sfn] rLgdf ljZjljBfnosf] 
pkflwn] dfGotf kfpg] lg0f{on] 
ljb]zL ljBfyL{sf] ;+Vof a9\b} 
hfg] atfP . …lrlgofF ljBfyL{x? 
k|df0fkqn] dfGotf kfp5 ls kfpFb}g 
eGg]df lrlGtt lyP, ca Tof] ;d:of 
;dfwfg ePsf] 5,Ú  pgn] eg] .
ljZjljBfnon] b]jbxdf z}lIfs 
u'?of]hgf sfof{Gjog u/L !^ xhf/ 
ljb]zL ljBfyL{ cWofkg u/fpg] nIo 
/fv]sf] 5 . ;f] of]hgf sfof{Gjogsf] 
r/0fdf /x]sf] ljZjljBfnon] 
hgfPsf] 5 .
ljZjljBfnon] ljb]zL ljBfyL{sf] 
;xhtfsf nflu 5fqfjf;;d]t 
lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] 5 . ;f] k"jf{wf/kl5 
cem w]/} ljBfyL{ a9\g] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 

5 .
ljZjljBfnon] ;DaGw 
lj:tf/sf nflu em08} *) cGt/f{li6«o 
;+:yfx?;Fu ;xsfo{ u/]sf] 5 . 
;f]xL ;xsfo{cGtu{t n'lDagL 
af}4 ljZjljBfnodf cWoog/t 
ljBfyL{x? ;]d]i6/ PS;r]GhcGtu{t 

rLgsf s]xL ljBfnodf cWoogsf 
nflu k'u]sf 5g\ . ^$ hgf ljBfyL{n] 
PS;r]Gh sfo{qmd ;s]/ pkflw 
xft kf/]sf 5g\ . s]xL ;docl3 
dfq} $* hgf ljBfyL{x?n] rLgsf 
ljZjljBfnodf cWoogsf nflu 
k"0f{ 5fqj[lQ xfl;n u/]sf lyP .

sflnsf sk

elnan / sa8\8Ldf 
;lsP gscfp6 r/0fsf v]n 
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